



DEREK MARMO

2946 Haas Ave. Erie, Pa 16505

(724) 333-0722

djmarmo@yahoo.com

OBJECTIVE

To be elected for the Pennsylvania State Committee position Judging Representative.

My outgoing personality and optimistic outlook on life has given me the opportunity to build many positive relationships within our community. My relationships with coaches, judges, and athletes gives me the opportunity to work with them through attending and coaching camps, attending clinics and congresses, and being a point of contact for any questions they need clarified. All information disseminated is logical and supported by the official documentation e.g. code of points and rules and policies. In my profession, it is my responsibility to create a cohesive learning environment where students, parents, and teachers are working towards a common goal. My gymnastics and professional experiences make me a great candidate to represent the judging community and to facilitate judges, coaches, and athletes to work together.

EXPERIENCE

Erie School District | Teacher | August 2008 - Current

Gymnastics Judge | 2003 – Current

Gymnastics Coach | 1998 – Current

Group Fitness instructor | 2014 - Current

EDUCATION

Gannon University August 2009 – December 2014

M.Ed. Curriculum and Instruction

Carlow University August 2003 – May 2005

Middle and Secondary Instruction

Slippery Rock University August 1999 – December 2004

Bachelor of Fine Arts